RFB23-64 Questions




1. Please confirm if the award will be based on total cost or price per pound. In “Method of Award” is seems to be total cost. We just want to be able to advise Nucor on GUC’s intent. 
Answer: Please refer bidders to Section I.9: Delivery and price per pound of steel are the primary determinants in the evaluation of all bids.

1. Page 19 and 20 of attached document says most of the custom and class poles need Vibratory Steel Caissons.
1. Page 28 of the same file provides the detail for Vibratory caissons and it looks like a normal slip joint. 
1. Please ask If instead of Vibratory caisson we can use slip joint to connect the embedded section.
Answer: All poles will be either set on drilled piers or a vibratory base. No direct embedded bases will be installed. Any pole identified as a vibrator base should be installed with either a flange plate connection per TMF-VPB-F or with a slip joint connection per TMF-VPB, contractor’s option. Any other pole not identified as a vibratory base will have a base plate installed on a concrete pier foundation.

1. For strs with caissons, do we need to design these structures with the specified diameter as ground line diameter restriction and with structure height as above ground height? 
Or Do we need to design the structure with total height as above ground height + embedment depth (example for structure 68 =79+38= 117ft) and limit the pole base diameter to caisson diameter specified. Please confirm?
Answer: Please clarify the question. Poles set on caissons will have base plates set on drilled concrete foundations and can be optimized as needed. Poles installed with vibratory bases shall be designed for the minimum base provided and the above ground height as required for the base provided.

1. For structure 85 (Drawing DE-STR85 and few others), as we cannot keep the slip away from attachments we are planning to allow through holes for distribution cross arm on slip. Please confirm if this is fine? Else we need to use flange joints for this.
Answer:  Yes, bolts are allowed on the slip.  



1. For structure 52, similar to point 2 above if we allow holes on slip we can use 2 sections for 85ft poles else we need to use 3 sections for this. Please comment.
Answer:  Yes, bolts are allowed on the slip.  


1. Could you please request the TMF-VPB drawing and preliminary/minimum thicknesses for the caissons on this project.
Answer: Please see attach vibratory base section details TMF-VPB (slip) and TMF-VPB-F (flange). The steel design drawings for all the driven base poles shows the minimum base diameter and depth, based on preliminary designs. The minimum base plate thickness, per preliminary designs, are located in the Bid Attachment provided in the RFB, in the second column from the left.



